
Agenda 05-14-2019 Page 1 of 3 Planning & Zoning Commission 
  

 

AGENDA 
Village of Los Ranchos 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 p.m. 
May 14, 2019 

 
Planning Staff                                                                                   Planning & Zoning Commission 
Tim McDonough, Director Planning & Zoning                                                       Jeff Phillips, Chair 
Jennifer Schilling, Scribe                                                                        Tom Riccobene, Vice Chair 
           Lynn Eby, Secretary 
Administrator                        Sandra Pacheco         
          Al Park                                                                                                                                      
Attorney           Drew Seavey 
Nann Winter                  Dan Gay                                                                                                                                            
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A. Roll Call 

 
B. Approval of the Agenda 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to comment on issues, 
problems, or successes on topics that do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. 
Audience members will be given an opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come 
up. Speakers must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning of the meeting.  
 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion 
is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered 
separately. 
 

A. Approval of the minutes–April 9, 2019 regular meeting.  
 
 
 
 

1 of 65



Agenda 05-14-2019 Page 2 of 3 Planning & Zoning Commission 
  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS 
 

A. HO #543 A request by Lisa Knighton for a Home Occupation permit as authorized under 
§9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The applicant desires to provide indoor 
physical training for women for primarily wellness, private instruction, post rehabilitation 
for orthopedic and muscular fitness, and small group instruction for Pilates and/or 
cardiovascular wellness (2-4 people) in the R-2 Zone of the Camino Real Residential 
Character Area. The property is located at 435 El Paraiso Rd. NW and is legally known 
as Lot 46, Unit 2 of El Paraiso Subdivision in School District No. 4, Bernalillo County, 
New Mexico. The property contains 0.46 acres, more or less. 

 
B. V-19-04 A request by Kala Baca for a variance from §9.2.14(C) Uses, Single Family 

Residence - Prohibited, as the applicant desires to build a single family residence at this 
location. The property is located at 431 Sandia View NW, and is legally known as Lot 
41-F-1-B Lands of Chavez, within Sections 28 & 29, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Elena 
Gallegos Land Grant, Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New 
Mexico. The property contains 0.2410 ac, more or less. 

 
C. B&B #550 An application by Maria C. Montoya for a Bed and Breakfast Permit as 

required by §9.2.25(E)(1), in the A-1 Zone of the North Rio Grande Character Area. The 
property is located at 8650 Rio Grande Blvd. NW and is legally known as Lot A1 Plat for 
Lands of Annie Robertson Lots A-1, D1 and D2 within the Town of Alameda Grant, 
projected Sections 16 and 17, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., NMPM Village of Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, October 1996. The property contains 1.6 
acres more or less. 

 
D. CU-12-03, An application by Maria C. Montoya for a change to conditions of a 

conditional use to allow rental of a guest house, in the A-1 Zone of the North Rio Grande 
Character Area. The property is located at 8650 Rio Grande Blvd. NW and is legally 
known as Lot A1 Plat for Lands of Annie Robertson Lots A-1, D1 and D2 within the Town 
of Alameda Grant, projected Sections 16 and 17, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., NMPM Village of Los 
Ranchos de Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, October 1996. The property 
contains 1.6 acres more or less. 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS  

  
A. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 

 
B. Discussion of Priorities for 2019 

1. Text Amendements to Code 
   

6. NEW BUSINESS  
            
There is no New Business. 

  
7. REPORTS 

 
A. Planning Department Report             

 
8. COMMISSIONER’S INFORMAL DISCUSSION 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

2 of 65



Agenda 05-14-2019 Page 3 of 3 Planning & Zoning Commission 
  

 A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 6718 RIO GRANDE BLVD. NW, DURING 
REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS OF 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM. THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT HOURS ARE FROM 8:00 AM 
TO NOON, AND BY APPOINTMENT FROM NOON UNTIL 5:00 PM. 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any 
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 
505-344-6582 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  
 
I certify that notice of the Public Meeting has been given in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act, Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 NMSA 1978 and Open Meetings Resolution 2019-1-P&Z.  
 
 
__________________________________________________  __________________ 
Tim McDonough, Director Planning and Zoning      Date 

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING WILL BE HELD TUESDAY JUNE 11, 2019 

 

3 of 65



1. CALL TO ORDER-Chairman Phillips 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

COMMISSIONER PARK 
COMMISSIONER RICCOBENE   
COMMISSIONER EBY  
COMMISSIONER PACHECO 
COMMISSIONER PHILLIPS 
COMMISSIONER SEAVEY 
COMMISSIONER GAY 

 
 
 
 

B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 of 65



2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to 
comment on issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not 
appear elsewhere on the agenda. Audience members will be given an 
opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come up. Speakers 
must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning of the meeting. If 
you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, 
amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 505-344-6582 at least one 
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 of 65



3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A. Approval of minutes for April 9, 2019 regular meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 of 65



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 1 of 5 
2019 

MINUTES 1 
VILLAGE OF LOS RANCHOS 2 

Planning and Zoning Commission 3 
6718 Rio Grande Blvd. NW 4 

Warren J. Gray Hall 5 
April 9, 2019 6 

7:00 P.M. 7 
 8 

Present: 9 
 10 

Attorney:   Nann Winter 11 
Planning Staff: Tim McDonough, Director 12 
Scribe:   Tiffany Justice 13 

 14 
 15 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Vice-Chair Phillips called the meeting to order at 7:00 16 
p.m. 17 

 18 
A. ROLL CALL - Commissioner Park, Commissioner Riccobene, 19 
Commissioner Eby, Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Pacheco, 20 
Commissioner Seavey, Commissioner Gay. 21 

 22 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated there was a quorum present for the meeting. 23 
 24 
Vice-Chair Phillips introduced Attorney Nann Winter.  25 

 26 
  B.   APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 27 
 28 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked Planner McDonough if there were any changes to 29 
the agenda. 30 
 31 
Planner McDonough stated there were no changes.  32 
 33 
Vice-Chair Phillips called for a motion to approve the agenda. 34 

 35 
MOTION: Commissioner Pacheco moved approval of the agenda. 36 

 37 
SECOND: Commissioner Park seconded the motion. 38 

 39 
VOTE:  The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 40 

 41 
 42 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 43 
 44 

There was no public comment. 45 
 46 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 47 
 48 

A. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  49 

7 of 65



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 2 of 5 
2019 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 12, 2019.  1 
 2 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked if there were any changes or comments on the 3 
minutes of the meeting. Hearing none he then asked for a motion.  4 

 5 
MOTION:  Commissioner Riccobene moved to approve the Minutes for the 6 
March 12, 2019 meeting.  7 
  8 
SECOND: Commissioner Pacheco seconded the motion. 9 
 10 

  VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 11 
  12 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND APPLICATIONS 13 
 14 

There were no scheduled hearings.  15 
 16 

5. OLD BUSINESS 17 
 18 

A. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 19 
 20 

Planner McDonough stated that before the update he wanted to 21 
announce that Tiffany Justice is now a full-time employee as a Planner 22 
with the Village of Los Ranchos.  23 
 24 
Planner Justice gave an update on the Master Plan stating that last 25 
week they had the Transportation and Historic Preservation meeting, 26 
which went well. And next week they would have the last public meeting 27 
on Economic Development. They are now doing a draft and will present 28 
it to public review by the end of June.  29 
There was a question on how this would be handled, and Planner 30 
Justice responded that they would have an open house in the hall on a 31 
Saturday with hours partially coinciding with the Growers Market. The 32 
public will be able to review, make comments and talk to staff.   33 

 34 
B. Discussion of Priorities for 2019 35 

 36 
The text amendments to the code are still ongoing. 37 

 38 
  39 
6. NEW BUSINESS 40 

 41 
A. Election of Officers-Nominations for Chair, Vice-Chair & Secretary 42 

 43 
Vice-Chair Phillips stated that it was now time to take nominations for the 44 
position of Chairman.  45 
 46 
Commissioner Riccobene nominated Commissioner Phillips. 47 
 48 
Commissioner Park seconded the nomination. 49 
 50 

8 of 65



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 3 of 5 
2019 

Vice-Chair Phillips asked if there were any more nominations. Hearing none 1 
called for a vote. 2 
 3 
VOTE: was unanimous (6-0) with Commissioner Phillip abstaining.  4 
 5 
Chairman Phillips called for nominations for Vice-Chair. 6 
 7 
Commissioner Eby nominated Commissioner Riccobene for Vice-Chair. 8 
 9 
Commissioner Pacheco seconded the nomination. 10 
 11 
Chairman Phillips asked if there were any more nominations. Hearing none 12 
called for a vote. 13 
 14 
VOTE: was unanimous (7-0). 15 
 16 
Chairman Phillips called for nominations for Secretary. 17 
 18 
Commissioner Pacheco nominated Commissioner Eby for Secretary.   19 
 20 
Commissioner Park seconded the nomination.  21 
 22 
Chairman Phillips asked if there were any more nominations. Hearing none 23 
called for a vote. 24 
 25 
VOTE: was unanimous (7-0).  26 
 27 
Chairman Phillips closed the election process with results being Chairman 28 
Jeff Phillips, Vice-Chair Tom Riccobene, and Secretary Lynn Eby.  29 

 30 
7. REPORTS 31 
 32 

A. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 33 
 34 

The report included an update on 4th Street with the east side 98% done. And the west 35 
side has been started with a September date of completion. 36 
The Master Plan has seen an increase in participation from the public.  37 
There has been an increase of business for the Planning department with variances, 38 
guest houses and home occupations. The Home Occupation that was appealed to the 39 
Board of Trustees has been remanded back to the Commission, which because of 40 
timing is set for the May meeting.  41 
There was a question from Commissioner Eby about this and said she listened to the 42 
minutes and wanted Attorney Winter to clarify what the new hearing will entail. Is it a 43 
procedural issue or are they opening it up for new evidence?  44 
 45 
Vice-Chair Phillips reminded the Commission that they had to be extremely careful 46 
about what they say about this subject.  47 
 48 
Attorney Winter stated that she would research the minutes on the meetings and 49 
would send out a summary of what will it entail a week before the May meeting.  50 
 51 

9 of 65



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 4 of 5 
2019 

Planner McDonough stated that they had an applicant for the administrative assistant 1 
position and that they sent her an offer. At this time, they were hopeful she would 2 
accept the offer.  3 
There have been new changes and Keen Heinzelman has now been made facilities 4 
and public works manager and they will be hiring a new code enforcement officer. It is 5 
confirmed that Keen is staying with the Village.  6 
 7 
Planner McDonough did announce his resignation and his date of departure of May 8 
17, 2019.  9 
 10 
Commissioner Gay asked about this new position and stated he had heard that they 11 
were remodeling part of the Larry P. Abraham Agri-Nature Center and that some of 12 
staff would be moved there and that Keen is part of this move.  13 
 14 
Planner McDonough stated that the proposal was to do some improvements to the 15 
Agri-Nature Center and move Fergus Whitney, farm manager and possibly Dominic 16 
Tomba, animal control officer because their focus will be agricultural. Keen will 17 
facilitate those improvements, but he will stay at the hall with the maintenance crew 18 
and have an office in the back garage. There is a need for more space in the hall.  19 
 20 
Commissioner Eby asked about the Centurylink fiber cable on 4th Street and stated 21 
she was not able to get service for the internet from them and wondered why as they 22 
had that fiber cable.   23 
 24 
Planner McDonough stated that Centurylink because of lack of density and lack of 25 
demand in DSL is not investing in upgrading.  26 
 27 
Attorney Winter responded stating that the municipality has jurisdiction to demand 28 
better service for telephone but, cannot dictate speeds for internet services.  29 
 30 
Chairman Phillips asked if there were any more questions for Planner McDonough or 31 
the attorney. And before they got to informal discussion, he wanted it on the record 32 
that it has been a pleasure working with and sometimes for Planner McDonough.  33 
 34 
Commissioner Eby wanted to reiterate Chairman Phillips commendation of Planner 35 
McDonough he’s been here the whole time she has been on the Commission and 36 
many more years before that and is really going to miss him.  37 
 38 
Planner McDonough stated he appreciated their comments and that it’s been a 39 
learning experience and very rewarding. He was fortunate to have a tremendous 40 
Commission to work with and it’s been a privilege to work with them and he is just 41 
down the street and not going away just having more fun.  42 

 43 
9. COMMISSIONER’S INFORMAL DISCUSSION 44 
 45 

• Reminder to be careful as they are in an open meeting and cannot talk about 46 
the case of the home occupation, but they can talk about the procedural 47 
aspects. 48 

• Next month’s meeting will include a couple of variances, and a Bed and 49 
Breakfast request and for them to check their email early and to be prepared 50 
for that night.  51 

10 of 65



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 5 of 5 
2019 

• Time designated for meetings is mentioned in the resolutions if the meeting 1 
reaches 10:00 p.m. the Commission has the control to either motion for 2 
continuing or to defer it to a different time.  3 

• There was a question about the variance that was denied for the height of the 4 
gates and why have those gates not been taken down or cut down. Response 5 
was that it was the dead of winter and they have been waiting for warmer 6 
weather and the letter will be sent out soon.  7 

 8 
10. ADJOURNMENT 9 
 10 
Chairman Phillips asked if there was motion to adjourn.  11 
 12 
MOTION: Commissioner Eby moved to adjourn.  13 
SECOND: Commissioner Seavey seconded the motion.  14 
VOTE: carried unanimously (7-0).  15 
 16 
Chairman Phillips adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.  17 

 18 
APPROVED by the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Village Los 19 
Ranchos de Albuquerque this ____________ day of _____________, 2019. 20 
 21 
ATTEST: 22 
 23 
_________________________________ 24 
Lynn Eby, Secretary 25 
Planning and Zoning Commission 26 

 27 

11 of 65



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
A. HO #543 A request by Lisa Knighton for a Home Occupation permit as authorized under 

§9.2.25(D)(4) Home Occupation Permit. The applicant desires to provide indoor physical 
training for women for primarily wellness, private instruction, post rehabilitation for 
orthopedic and muscular fitness, and small group instruction for Pilates and/or 
cardiovascular wellness (2-4 people) in the R-2 Zone of the Camino Real Residential 
Character Area. The property is located at 435 El Paraiso Rd. NW and is legally known 
as Lot 46, Unit 2 of El Paraiso Subdivision in School District No. 4, Bernalillo County, New 
Mexico. The property contains 0.46 acres, more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

12 of 65



13 of 65



14 of 65



15 of 65



16 of 65



17 of 65



18 of 65



19 of 65



20 of 65



21 of 65



22 of 65



23 of 65



24 of 65



25 of 65



26 of 65



27 of 65



28 of 65



29 of 65



30 of 65



31 of 65



32 of 65



33 of 65



34 of 65



35 of 65



36 of 65



37 of 65



38 of 65



39 of 65



40 of 65



41 of 65



42 of 65



B. V-19-04 A request by Kala Baca for a Variance from §9.2.14(C) Uses, Single Family 
Residence - Prohibited, as the applicant desires to build a single-family residence at this 
location in the VC Zone of the Camino Real Residential Character Area. The property is 
located at 431 Sandia View NW and is legally known as Lot 41-F-1-B Lands of Chavez, 
within Sections 28 & 29, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Elena Gallegos Land Grant, Village 
of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 
0.2410 ac, more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43 of 65



44 of 65



45 of 65



46 of 65



47 of 65



Bernalillo County assumes no liability for errors associated
with the use of these data. Users are solely responsible for

confirming data accuracy when necessary. For current
infromation visit http://www.bernco.gov/planning/gis.aspx.

This information is for reference only.

5/2/19

[ Feet
407.6

431 Sandia View - Kala Baca

203.81

Notes

0

48 of 65



49 of 65



50 of 65



51 of 65



52 of 65



53 of 65



54 of 65



From: Robert Chavez <chave24@q.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 7:33 AM 
To: 'mayordonaldtlopez@losranchosnm.gov' <mayordonaldtlopez@losranchosnm.gov> 
Cc: Kala Chavez (Chavez_kala@yahoo.com) <Chavez_kala@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Robert & Kala Chavez's request 
 

 

Mayor Lopez, 

I want to thank you for taking the time Thursday October 25, 2018 to meet with me regarding 
my daughter’s (Kala Chavez) recent inheritance of a ¼ acre lot from my mother and the 
possibilities that would allow for the building of a single-story residential home.  

 My mother subdivided her one-acre lot into three lots. Two are ¼ acre and one is ½ acre. Kala 
was deeded the southwest lot that boarders Sandia View Rd. I spoke to Tim a couple weeks ago 
regarding this issue and he informed me that my mom’s property as well as Kala’s is zone VC 
and that a single residential home is not permitted. When I talked with my mother, she stated 
that she thought they were still C-1. My brother produced a letter that was hand delivered and 
only discussed the zoning possibilities . 

Kala and I are asking if we can get some help finding a solution that would allow for her to build 
a residence on her property. I do not see any other option for her regarding the use of this 
property since there is already a home on the ½ acre lot that will not be going anywhere in the 
foreseeable future and the other lot is deeded to a nephew who resides in California. Kala’s lot 
has been addressed as 431 Sandia View Rd. NW. 

Your consideration and help in the matter will be greatly appreciated! 

 

55 of 65



C. B&B #550 An application by Maria C. Montoya for a Bed and Breakfast Permit as required 
by §9.2.25(E)(1), in the A-1 Zone of the North Rio Grande Character Area. The property 
is located at 8650 Rio Grande Blvd. NW and is legally known as Lot A1 Plat for Lands of 
Annie Robertson Lots A-1, D1 and D2 within the Town of Alameda Grant, projected 
Sections 16 and 17, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., NMPM Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, 
Bernalillo County, New Mexico, October 1996. The property contains 1.6 acres more or 
less. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

56 of 65



 
 
 

This item has been rescheduled to be heard on June 11, 2019. 

57 of 65



D. CU-12-03, An application by Maria C. Montoya for a change to conditions of a conditional 
use to allow rental of a guest house, in the A-1 Zone of the North Rio Grande Character 
Area. The property is located at 8650 Rio Grande Blvd. NW and is legally known as Lot 
A1 Plat for Lands of Annie Robertson Lots A-1, D1 and D2 within the Town of Alameda 
Grant, projected Sections 16 and 17, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., NMPM Village of Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, October 1996. The property contains 1.6 
acres more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

58 of 65



 
 
 

This item has been rescheduled to be heard on June 11, 2019. 

59 of 65



5. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 
 

 
B. Discussion of Priorities for 2019 

1. Text Amendments to Code 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

60 of 65



6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
There is no new business. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

61 of 65



7. REPORTS 
 
 

A. Planning Department Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

62 of 65



DEPARTMENT REPORT 
(for May P&Z & BOT meetings) 

 
Fourth Street Project 
The Fourth Street Construction Project continues. The east side is complete with the exception 
of punch list items, primarily landscape and cosmetic. West side construction began on schedule 
on March 8 and the completion is targeted for the end of September. The construction is going 
south from Pueblo Solano. Business access, both vehicular and pedestrian, is accommodated at 
all times and is highly visible with the use of signage and pedestrian barrier. Speed is being 
monitored through the project area with the use of speed boards and enforcement by Bernalillo 
County Sheriff’s Department. 
 
Master Plan 
The Village held the last of a series of public input meetings on April 16 on Economic 
Development. This meeting had the highest turnout, with 45 attendees, and a great energy for 
discussion brought by Los Lunas Economic Development Manager Ralph Mims. We are thankful 
for everyone who participated at this meeting and any prior meetings. No further public input 
meetings are scheduled, however a public open house is planned for Saturday, June 29, from 9 
am to 1 pm, for those interested to review the plan, leave written comments, and speak with 
staff. A call for photographs to be featured in the plan will also be announced in the upcoming 
Village Vision. Staff continue to meet with the Master Plan Committee every two weeks and the 
Process consultant weekly. 
 
General 
We continue to have a steady stream of building permit applications and are keeping busy with 
the changes at Village Hall.  
 
The new Administrative Assistant, Jennifer Schilling, started with us April 26. She is quickly 
learning the position and is doing well to fill Marcy’s shoes. 
 
The Planner will be representing the Village on MRCOG’s Transportation Program Task Group 
(TPTG) going forward. 
 
The Code Enforcement Officer has a couple enforcement actions in the Municipal Court involving 
buildings placed in setbacks. 

63 of 65



8. COMMISSIONERS INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64 of 65



9. ADJOURMENT 

65 of 65




